

THE STATUTES OF THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE

SAINT ANDREW'S MISSION HOSPITAL ORDINANCE 1934

2020 REVISED EDITION

This revised edition incorporates all amendments up to and including 1 December 2021 and comes into operation on 31 December 2021.

Prepared and Published by

THE LAW REVISION COMMISSION UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE REVISED EDITION OF THE LAWS ACT 1983

2020 Ed.

Saint Andrew's Mission Hospital Ordinance 1934

ARRANGEMENT OF SECTIONS

Section

- 1. Short title
- 2. Incorporation and rights on incorporation
- 3. Powers
- 4. Vesting of property

OBJECTS

- 5. Objects and purposes
- 6. Application of income

MEMBERSHIP OF THE CORPORATION

- 7. Membership
- 8. Register of members
- 9. Right of membership

FOUNDER AND PATRONS

- 10. Founder
- 11. Patrons

OFFICERS

12. President and Vice-President

TREASURER

- 13. Treasurer
- 14. Subscriptions, donations and legacies
- 15. Name and address of Treasurer

AUDITORS

16. Auditor

CHAPLAIN

Section

17. Chaplain

MANAGEMENT

- 18. Management and Board of Management
- 19. Nominated members
- 20. Original nominated members
- 21. Professional members
- 22. Elective members
- 23. Tenure of office of elective members
- 24. Casual vacancies
- 25. Medical officers and nursing sisters
- 26. Powers of Board of Management
- 27. Executive committee
- 28. Board to act notwithstanding any vacancy

GENERAL MEETING OF MEMBERS OF THE CORPORATION

- 29. Annual general meeting
- 30. Special meeting

GENERAL

- 31. Rules
- 32. Rules in Second Schedule to apply
- 33. Revocation, alteration and addition of rules
- 34. No revocation, alteration or addition of rules unless approved by Minister
- 35. Winding up
- Saving of Government and other rights
 First Schedule Particulars of Securities to Hold on Trusts for the Purposes Hereinafter Mentioned
 Second Schedule — Rules

An Ordinance to incorporate Saint Andrew's Mission Hospital.

[28 December 1934]

Whereas Mrs. Charlotte Elizabeth Ferguson-Davie, O.B.E., M.D., and her husband The Right Reverend Charles James Ferguson-Davie, then Bishop of Singapore, in or about the year 1913 in association Saint Andrew's Mission Hospital Ordinance 1934

2020 Ed.

with the Society for the Propagation of the Gospel inaugurated a medical mission under the style of St. Andrew's Medical Mission, which established and maintained in Singapore with the aid of voluntary donations and subscriptions and grants from the Society for the Propagation of the Gospel dispensaries and a temporary hospital for indigent women and children without distinction of race, language or creed:

And whereas on the application of the St. Andrew's Medical Mission the Government agreed to provide land for the erection of a permanent hospital and dispensary and by an indenture dated 2 March 1922 made between His Excellency the Governor of the Colony for and on behalf of His Majesty the King of the one part and the Bishop of Singapore Incorporated, Teo Choon Hian, Ernest Charteris Holford Wolff, and Richard Myrrdin Williams (hereinafter called "the Trustees") of the other part a certain piece of land situate at Erskine Road, Singapore, containing in area 675 m² and marked Lot 132⁵ T.S. III in the Government Resurvey Map was demised to the Trustees for the term of 999 years upon trust to permit the same to be used for the erection of a mission hospital and dispensary and to include such buildings and rooms as may be necessary or expedient in the opinion of the Committee of Management of the said hospital and approved by Government and to be appropriated by the Committee as a medical mission hospital and dispensary for women and children without distinction of race, language or creed and to be known as the St. Andrew's Medical Mission Hospital and to be managed in connection with the St. Andrew's Medical Mission at Singapore and the Society for the Propagation of the Gospel:

And whereas with the approval of the Government a building suitable for the requirements of a hospital and dispensary has been erected on the said piece of land with moneys raised by voluntary donations or subscriptions:

And whereas the building was completed and the hospital was opened in the year 1923 and the hospital has since under the name of Saint Andrew's Mission Hospital been maintained and carried on as a Christian mission hospital for poor women and children without distinction of race, language or creed by means of voluntary donations, subscriptions and grants-in-aid from the Society for the